
Center for Judicial Accountability

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Center for J udicia I Accou ntabi lity < elena@judgewatch.org >

Monday, December 30, 2013 4:30 PM

Andrew M. Cuomo (Wendy.merton@exec.ny.gov); jeremy.creelan@exec.ny.9ov;

lau ren.mccabe@exec.ny.gov; debora h.dickson@exec.ny.gov

Andrew Hevesi;Andrew Hevesi (pillsburya@assembly.state.ny.us); Brian M. Kolb

(engelk@assembly.state.ny.us); laura@bradhoylman.com; Brian M. Kolb

(moganh@assembly.state.ny.us); Carl L. Marcellino (dpkelleh@nysenate.gov); Carl L.

Marcellino (ives@nysenate.gov);cburke@nYsenate.gov; David Buchwald; David

Buchwald (roith mayra @assembly.state.ny.us); David Buchwald

(weisfeldd@assembly.state.ny.us); Dea n G. Skelos (skelos@ nysenate.gov);

emrick@senate.state.ny.us; garvey@ nysenate.gov; Herman Farrel I J r-

(freemanc@assembly.state.ny.us); Herman Farrell Jr. (mcmanusj@assembly.state.ny.us);

Herman Farrell, jr.;Jeffrey D. Klein (sandrews@nysenate.gov); luther@nysenate.gov;

mallison@nysenate.gov; mark@bradhoylman.com; Michael Montesano;

phillips@nysenate.gov; Michael Montesano (mcquairi@assembly.state.ny.us); Michael

Montesano (wi nnk@assembly.state.ny.us); Robert Meg na

(budgetdirector@budget.ny.gov); Robert Megna (Karen.mattison@budget.ny.gov);

Senator Andrea Stewart-Cousins; Senator Brad Hoylman; Senator Carl L. Marcellino;

Senator George S. Latimer; Senator Jeffrey D. Klein; iohn A' DeFrancisco

(boyle@nysenate.gov); Senator John A. DeFrancisco (defranc@nysenate.gov); Senator

John J. Bonacic (bonacic@nysenate.gov); Senator Liz Krueger

(lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us); Assembly Minority Leader Brian M. Kolb; Sheldon Silver

(yatesj@assem bly.state.ny.us); Sheldon Silver Assemblyman
(silver@assembly.state.ny.us); speaker@assembly.state.ny.us; susangrelick@yahoo.com;

And rea Stewart-Cousins (lwood @ nysenate.gov); usher@ nysenate.gov

The Governor's Duty to Exclude the Legislature's Proposed Budget from the State

Budget, Pursuant to Article VII, Sec. 1 of the NYS Constitution
12-30-13-ltr-to-governor.pdf

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's letter of today's date to the Governor pertaining to his constitutional

duty, pursuant to Article Vll, Sec. I to exclude the Legislature's proposed budget from the state budget, for failure to

comply with conditions precedent for its inclusion.

So as not to exceed e-mail capacity, the single enclosure - the Center for Judicial Accountability's August 2L, 2013 letter

to the Governor - will be sent in an immediately following e-mail.

Both are posted, with substantiating proof, on our website, www.iudgewatch.org, accessible from our homepage

hyperlink entitled "CIA Leads the Way to NYS Budget Reform..." The direct link to the webpage for the letter is here:

tch.o lative-

please note that I have corrected typos and other non-substantive errors in our December LL,2013letter to the

Governor and Legislators pertaining to their duty to reject the Judiciary's proposed budget. The direct link to our

webpage for that letter is here: http://www.iudgewatch.orslweb-pases/iudicial-compensation/dec-11-2013-
letter.htm. Apologies for the inconvenience.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Di rector
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (ClA)
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9t4-455-4373
elena @ iudsewatch.ors



Center for Judicial Accountabil

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Center for J udicial Accountability < elena@judgewatch.org >

Monday, December 30, 2013 4:42 PM

'Andrew M. Cuomo'; Jeremy.creelan@exec.ny.gov'; 'lauren.mccabe@exec.ny.9ov';

'deborah.d ickson@exec.ny.gov'
And rea Stewa rt-Cousi ns (lwood @ nysenate.gov); And rew Hevesi; Andrew Hevesi

(pillsburya@assembly.state.ny.us); Assembly Minority Leader Brian M. Kolb; Brian M.

Kolb (engelk@assembly.state.ny.us); Brian M. Kolb (moganh@assembly.state.ny.us); Carl

L. Marcellino (dpkelleh@nysenate.gov); Carl L. Marcellino (ives@nysenate.gov);

cburke@nysenate.gov; David Buchwald; David Buchwald

(roithmayra@assembly.state.ny.us); David Buchwald (weisfeldd@assembly.state.ny.us);

Dean G. Skelos (skelos@nysenate.gov); emrick@senate.state.ny.us;

ga rvey@ nysenate.gov; Herman Farrell J r. (freemanc@assembly.state.ny.us); Herma n

Farrell Jr. (mcmanusj@assembly.state.ny.us); Herman Farrell, Jr.;Jeffrey D. Klein

(sandrews@nysenate.gov); John A. DeFrancisco (boyle@nysenate.gov);

phillips@nysenate.gov;John Bonacic (cherry@nysenate.gov); laura@bradhoylman.com;

luther@nysenate.gov; mallison@nysenate.gov; mark@bradhoylman.com; Michael

Montesano; Michael Montesano (mcquairi@assembly.state.ny.us); Michael Montesano

(winnk@assembly.state.ny.us); Robert Megna (budgetdirector@budget.ny.gov); Robert

Megna (Karen.mattison@budget.ny.gov); Senator Andrea Stewart-Cousins; Senator Brad

Hoylman; Senator Carl L. Marcellino; Senator George S. Latimer; Senator Jeffrey D. Klein;

Senator John A. DeFrancisco (defranc@nysenate.gov); Senator John J. Bonacic

(bonacic@nysenate.gov); Senator Liz Krueger (lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us); Sheldon

Si lver (yatesj@assembly.state.ny.us); Sheldon Si lver Assemblyman

(silver@assembly.state.ny.us); speaker@assembly.state.ny.us; susangrelick@yahoo.com;

usher@nysenate.gov
Enclosure -- The Governor's Duty to Exclude the Legislature's Proposed Budget from the

State Budget, Pursuant to Article MI, Sec. 1 of the NYS Constitution
8-21-13-ltr-to-gov.pdf

Attached is the sole enclosure to CJA's just-sent December 30, 2013 letter to the Governor, to wit, our August 21",20L3

letter to him. Both are posted on our website, here: http://www.iudgewatch.orslweb-pases/searching-nvs/budget-
2014-2015/leeislative-budeet,htm.

Happy New Year.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

91,4-455-4373
www.iudgewatch.org

From : Center for J ud icia I Accounta bi I ity fma ilto : elena @j udqewatch. org]
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 4:30 PM

To: Andrew M. Cuomo (Wendy.mefton@exec.nv.gov); ieremy.creelan@exec.ny.gov; lauren.mccabe@exec.ny.qov;

debora h.dickson@exec. ny. gov
Cc.. Rndrew Hevesi; nnOrew Hevesi (pillsburya@assembly.state.nv.us); Brian M. Kolb (engelk@assemblv.state.nv.us);

laura@bradhovlman.com; Brian M. Kolb (mooanh@assembly.state.nv.us); Carl L. Marcellino (dpkelleh@nysenate.gov);

Carl L. Marcellino (ives@nysenate.gov); cburke@nysenate.gov; David Buchwald; David Buchwald

(roithmavra@assembly.state.ny,us); David Buchwald (weisfeldd@assembly.state.nv.us); Dean G. Skelos



(skelos@nysenate.gov); emrick@senate.state.ny.us; garvey@nysenate.gov; Herman Farrell Jr.

(freernarrcOassernntystate.ny.us); Herman FarrellJr. (mcmanusj@assembly.state.ny.us); Herman Farrell, Jr.; Jeffrey D.

kt"i" fr..ar"*rO.G"r.t".gar); luther@nysenate.gov; mallison@nvsenate.gov; mark@bradhoylman'com; Michael

Montesano; phillips@nysenate.gov; Michael Montesano (mcquairi@assemblv.state.ny.us); Michael Montesano

(winnk@assembly.state,ny.us); Robert Megna (budgetdirector@budget.nv.gov); Robert Megna

(kiien.mattison@nudget.nv.gov); Senator Andrea Stewart-Cousins; Senator Brad Hoylman; Senator Carl L. Marcellino;

Senator George S. Latimer; Senator Jeffrey D. Klein; John A. DeFrancisco (boyle@nysenate.oov); Senator John A.

DeFrancisco fiOefrancOnysenat ); Senator lohn J. Bonacic (bonacic@nvsenate.gov); Senator Liz Krueger

(lkrueqer@senate.state.ny.us); Assembly Minority Leader Brian M. Kolb; Sheldon Silver (yatesj@assembly'state.nv.us);

Sheldon Silver Assemblyman (silver@assembly.state.nv.us); speaker@assembly.state.nv.us; susangrelick@yahoo,com;

Andrea Stewart-Cousins (lwood@nysenate.gov); usher@nvsenate.gov

Subject: The Governor's Duty to Exclude the Legislature's Proposed Budget from the State Budget,
Pursuant to Article VII, Sec. I of the NYS Constitution

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's letter of today's date to the Governor pertaining to his constitutional

duty, pursuant to Article Vll, Sec. I to exclude the Legislature's proposed budget from the state budget, for failure to

comply with conditions precedent for its inclusion.

So as not to exceed e-mail capacity, the single enclosure - the Center for Judicial Accountability's August 21, 2013 letter

to the Governor - will be sent in an immediately following e-mail.

Both are posted, with substantiating proof, on our website, www.iudgewatch.org, accessible from our homepage

hyperlink entitled "OA Leads the Way to NYS Budget Reform..." The direct link to the webpage for the letter is here:

http://www.iudsewatch.orslweb-paees/sea rchins-nvs/budset-2014-2015/legislative-budset.htm.

please note that I have corrected typos and other non-substantive errors in our December 1,1,2073letter to the

Governor and Legislators pertaining to their duty to reject the Judiciary's proposed budget. The direct link to our

webpage for that letter is here: http://www.iudeewatch.orglweb-pages/iudicial-compensation/dec-11-2013-
letter.htm. Apologies for the inconvenience.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

91,4-45s-4373
elena @ iudgewatch.org



Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Tuesday, December 3L,20L311:23 AM

To: Andrew M. Cuomo (Wendy.merton@exec.ny.gov); jeremy.creelan@exec.ny.9ov;

lau ren.mccabe@exec.ny.gov; deborah.dickson@exec.ny.gov

Cc: 'Andrea Stewart-Cousins'; 'Andrew Hevesi'; 'Brian M. Kolb'; 'Brian M. Kolb'; 'Carl L.

Marcellino'; 'Carl L. Marcellino'; 'cburke@nysenate.gov';'David Buchwald'; 'David

Buchwald'; 'Dean G. Skelos'; 'emrick@senate.state.ny.us'; 'garvey@nysenate.gov';

'Herman FarrellJr.'; 'Herman FarrellJr.';'Jeffrey D. Klein'; 'John A. DeFrancisco';

'phillips@nysenate.gov';'John Bonacic';'laura@bradhoylman.com';
'luther@nysenate.gov'; buchwaldd@assembly.state.ny.us;'mallison@nysenate.gov';
'mark@bradhoylman.com'; 'Michael Montesano'; 'Michael Montesano'; 'Robert Megna';

'Robert Megna'; Senator Andrea Stewart-Cousins; Senator Brad Hoylman; Senator Carl L.

Marcellino; Senator George S. Latimer; Senator Jeffrey D. Klein; 'Senator John A.

DeFrancisco'; 'senator John J. Bonacic'; 'senator Liz Krueger'; 'Sheldon Silver'; 'Sheldon

Silver Assemblyman'; 'speaker@assembly.state.ny.us'; 'susangrelick@yahoo.com';

'usher@nysenate.gov'; scousins@senate.state.ny.us; HevesiA@assembly.state.ny.us;

Assembly Minority Leader Brian M. Kolb; FarrelH@assembly.state.ny.us; Michael

Montesano

Subject: Superseding Letter: The Governor's Duty to Exclude the Legislature's Proposed Budget

from the State Budget, Pursuant to Article VII, Sec. 1 of the NYS Constitution

Attachments: 12-30-13-ltr-to-governor.pdf

The attached December 30, 2013 letter to the Governor supersedes the letter sent yesterday & makes substantive

changes to it.

This superseding letter is now posted on our website & the webpage link has changed. lt is
now: http://www.iudgewatch.orglweb-pages/searchins-nys/budset-2014-2015/dec-30-2013-letter'htm.

Apologies for the inconvenience & Happy New Year.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

974-455-4373
www.iudRewatch.org


